
DHS-001-002247

From : (b)(6) 

To : 

cc : "Snvder Nathaniell(b)(6) 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Website rollout 

Date: 2011/12/13 10:47:18 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

G . ·11 d h k 1Cb>C6> ot 1t, WI o, t an s._ __ _. 

Hi !Cb>(6) ~we're still waiting for the Front Office sign off. You were on that original email we sent, 

right? Maybe you want tore-up on that chain and remind folks of!(b)(6) !briefing tomorrow? Once 

they sign off, we should be able to get it up pretty quickly ... 

From:._ICb_>c_6> _____ _. 

Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 201110:26 AM 
To:ICb>C6> I 
Cc: Snyder, Nathaniel 
Subject: RE: Website rollout 

He~(b)(6) 

I wanted to check in to see if you had any sense of the launch day/time for the website?l(b)(6) I is 

briefing the Hill tomorrow and was hoping that this could be public by then so he could announce it as 
one of the SIP deliverables that has been accomplished l(b)(:5) I 

l(b)(:5) I Let me know if you think launching by tomorrow is feasible. 

Thanks, 
l(b)(6) 

From:._ICb_>c_6> ______ __. 

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 9:54AM 
To: !Cb>C6> 
Cc: Snyder, Nathaniel 
Subject: RE: Website rollout 

This sounds good-we can also send with the blog post since we'll post that around the same time. 

Once we have edits from the FO we'll have a better sense of launch day/time. Thanks. 

Page 1 of 2 



DHS-001-002248

From~1..Cb_>c_6> _____ ___. 
Sent: Monday, December 12, 2011 9:51AM 
To:ICb>C6> I 
Cc: Snyder, Nathaniel 
Subject: Website rollout 

Once the website is officially launched, we were thinking it would be useful to send the link out to all of 
our stakeholders (in the same way that we sent the SIP out). If that sounds ok with you, would the 
following language work: 

(b )(:5) 

Recipient 

Sender~~ XOJ 

~·~·s=ny~d~er~N~at~hg=n~je~l~lm~>~l6~>=================w~ 

rXOJ 

Sent Date: 2011/12/13 10:47:16 

Delivered Date: 2011/12/13 10:47:18 
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